CHARLOTTE

Dr. Xiaoxia Newton
Faculty President
UNC Charlotte

Dear Xiaoxia,

In accordance with the faculty policy concerning award of posthumous degrees and
degrees in memoriam, | am forwarding a request from University College to issue a
degree in memoriam:

Name: Lillie Hining
Degree: Bachelor of Arts

The justification for the awarding of the degree is attached. | endorse this request and
ask that it be considered for approval.

Sincerely,

F 5y

Jennifer Troyer
Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Attachment

cc.  Teresa Petty, Associate Provost for Undergraduate Education and
Dean of University College
Jon Reece, University Registrar
Denise Balfour Simpson, Associate Vice Chancellor and Dean of Students
Matt Wyse, Faculty Governance Assistant

Office of Academic Affairs 9201 University City Blvd. An Equal Gpportunity/
Charlotte, NC 28223 Affirmative Action Employer
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Provost Jennifer Troyer

FROM: Teresa Petty, Associate Provost & Dean s Febke

DATE: September 24, 2024

RE: Request for Degree in Memoriam - Lillie Hining (801407409)

| respectfully request a Degree in Memoriam for Lillie Hining (801407409). Ms. Hining
was a freshman in the University College. She passed away unexpectedly on
September 14, 2024. | am requesting the Bachelor of Arts in Memoriam to be awarded
at the December 2024 commencement.
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